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December 14, 2020 

Hon. Kathleen H. Burgess 

Secretary to the Commission 

New York State Public Service Commission 

Agency Building 3 

Albany, NY 12223-1350 

Email: secretary@dps.ny.gov 
 

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL ONLY 

RE: Notice of ICAP Ineligible Forced Outage (IIFO) of Eastern Generation, LLC Gowanus 

Gas Turbine Facility Unit 1-8 

Dear Secretary Burgess, 

Eastern Generation, LLC is providing notice to the New York State Public Service Commission, 

the New York Independent System Operator, the Consolidated Edison Company of New York, 

Inc. and the New York State Reliability Council that it is placing unit 1-8 of the Gowanus Gas 

Turbine Facility (“GGT”) in an IIFO effective February 1, 2021 in accordance with the 60-day 

period set forth in NYISO Services Tariff, Section 5.18.2.1. 

GGT 1-8 was placed into service in 1970 and is currently in a forced outage.  Recent boroscope 

inspections of GGT 1-8 revealed substantial damage to the compressor stator and rotor.  The 

breadth of the damage necessitates a complete overhaul of the compressor section.  Based on the 

estimated costs of repairs, the forecasted economic viability of the unit, upcoming regulatory rule 

changes as well as other considerations, GGT 1-8 is being placed into an IIFO as noted above.   

Please don’t hesitate to contact me with any questions at (212) 792-0816.  

Sincerely yours, 

 

Liam T. Baker 

Vice President 

Eastern Generation, LLC 

Cc: Shaun Johnson (NYISO) 

David Drexler, Esq. (NYPSC) 

Paul Goia, Esq. (NYSRC) 

Neil Butterklee, Esq. (Con Edison) 
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